

AFKHAN FARDEEN KHAN

WEB DEVELOPER



-  +973 39891181
-  afkhan.fardeen@gmail.com
-  PO BOX 18211., Manama,
Kingdom of Bahrain
-  fafkhanfardeen.com

PROFILE

WordPress Developer with 3+ years of functional experience designing and managing business websites using WordPress. Skilled in front-end and back-end development and implementing themes and plugins. Successfully creates attractive and user-friendly websites to meet client expectations in agile environments.

AREAS OF EXPERTSIE

- Web Design
- WordPress
- WooCommerce
- Front End Coding
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Strong Communication

EXPERIENCE

WORDPRESS WEB DEVELOPER

Lumen PCs (Online Custom Pc Store)

2021- Present

- Installed & configured themes & plugins for the functionality of the website.
- Designed the front end according to the client's requirements.
- Made the website Search Engine Optimized.

WORDPRESS WEB DEVELOPER

AcadmicArabia (Job Portal)

2021- Present

- Installed & configured themes & plugins for the functionality of the website.
- Designed the front end according to the client's requirements.
- Made the website Search Engine Optimized.

SPECIALISED CERTIFICATIONS ISO: 9001:2015

- WordPress Web Designing- (HTML, CSS, Dreamweaver, Adobe Photoshop, FTP)
- WordPress Web Developer- (HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript & JQuery.
- Certificate in C++ & Python

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Claras College Of Commerce

2019- 2021

BSC HONS IT & COMPUTING

Arab Open University, Bahrain

2021- Present